Mike Harry_

From: Gary Bakall <Gary.Bakall@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 March 2022 12:01

To: Mike Harry

Subject: RE: 45 Lancaster Grove

Hi Harry,

Sorry for not being more specific.

| can confirm that the Enforcement Notice dated 6™ August 2012 requiring the complete removal of the rear ground
floor and basement extension has been complied with and the Council considers the matter closed.

Kind Regards

Gary Bakall
Deputy Team Leader

Telephone: 0207 974 5618
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The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: Mike Harry <info@planningandpartywall.com>
Sent: 11 March 2022 09:45

To: Gary Bakall <Gary.Bakall@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 45 Lancaster Grove

[EXTERNAL EMAIL)] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.



